



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To Robert Healy, City Manager **Date** March 16, 1987
From Lauren M. Preston, Deputy Traffic Director **Reference**
Subject Council Order #24 dated March 9, 1987 "Trucks Loading and Unloading
Opposit Morse School"

Our investigation found trucks were parked along Magazine Street in such a way that the sidewalks were blocked as was the visibility of children and adults crossing Magazine Street.

One sign was found missing on the Morse School side and has been replaced. This restricts parking 8AM-4PM except Saturday and Sunday. Parking is restricted at all times along Magazine Street opposite the school.

I have discussed the problem with Capt. Lange and Lt. Yetman who spoke to the Stop & Shop and will continue to enforce the traffic regulations.

LMP:rd

RECEIVED
MAR 17 3 21 PM '77
OFFICE OF THE
CITY MANAGER



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

March 30, 1987

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 13 regarding trucks unloading in the vicinity of the Morse School, I submit the attached report from George Teso, Director of Traffic and Parking.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item No. 13
on trucks unloading in the vicinity of the
Morse School.

In City Council,

March 30, 1987

Placed on File